

WD/UIUX2

Age: 35
City: Centurion
Gender: Male
Ethnicity: African

He has 9 years' experience as a Graphic and Web Designer doing from logo design SMEs websites, flyers, enterprise & corporate design and development.

His experience as a designer includes using Adobe Creative Suite, Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, HTML, CSS, jQuery, JavaScript, Elementor, WordPress, and WebFlow.

He also has experience in collaborating with front end developers, UI/UX experience and site mapping experience.

Work History

Position: Senior UI/UX Designer

Duration: 2020 to Current

Company: Information and Communications Technology (ICT) sector

- Responsible for Graphic design, web design, UI and UX design.
- Designing UI / UX for a web and mobile application.
- Creative and innovative ideas for print, electronic, social media, mailers, and web-based platform
- Building or providing support on specific websites and the Get Wild website.
- Working with user interface designers and developers
- Creating Prototype for new Product Ideas
- Creates design concepts to build interactive prototypes and wireframes, demonstrating ability with prototyping.
- Web Site & Multimedia Design.
- Designing content from scratch.
- Creates design concepts to build interactive prototypes and wireframes, demonstrating ability with prototyping tools, such as Adobe XD

Technologies:

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe XD
- Figma
- Sketch
- Invision

Reason for leaving:

Wants a new challenge.

Position: Graphic & Web Designer Company: Printing and Publishing sector

- Web Site & Multimedia Design
- Strong layout and design skills for websites, landing pages, emails, branding, corporate identity and logo Design.

Duration: 2016 to 2020

- Understanding and incorporating visual hierarchy, layout, typography, and color.
- Cross-platform campaign development.

Duration: 2014 to 2014.

- Experience in working on and designing for WordPress.
- Understanding of Google Analytics
- Website Builds and Visual Editing.
- Presentation Development and Designs.
- Reviewing, updating and maintaining content to ensure current and relevant.
- Collaborate with other team members and stakeholders.
- Proficient in typographical and layout skills in respect of magazines and booklets
- Experience in marketing and advertising for digital and print.
- Knowledge and experience in printing and preparing designs for print.

Technologies:

- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- HTML
- CSS

Reason for leaving:

Looking for career growth.

Position: Junior .Net Developer (Intern)

Company: Investment sector

- Creating websites using Visual Studio, C# and HTML5.
- Design, Develop and unit test application in accordance with establishment.
- Creating websites using CS6 Dreamweaver and Photoshop
- ASP.Net Framework
- Creating application form with C#.
- Microsoft SQL Server 2008 R2(Database connecting and Maintain)
- Writing JavaScript's
- Hosting Website
- Fix program bugs so that the application can meet its purpose.
- Fixing Computer and installing new software's
- Creating form contact and maintain with php.
- Writing jQuery

Technologies:

- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Visual Studio
- **C**#
- HTML5
- SQL
- JavaScript

Reason for leaving:

Internship ended.

Education

Grade 12. Luka High School, 2008.

<u>Diploma in Information Technology</u>. PC Training & Business College, 2012.

Certification-Web Designer. PC Training & Business College, 2010.

Certification in UI & UX. IT Academy, 2022.

Certification in Developing Mobile Apps. IT Academy, 2022.

Top Skillz

Dreamweaver
Photoshop
HTML5
Illustrator
JavaScript, Jquery
Microsoft SQL Server 2008 R2
Flutter
MVC
CSS
Android
Php
Google Analytics
Adobe XD
Figma
Visual Studio
Basic understanding of UX principles and user-centred design methodologies.
Strong visual design skills, including an eye for colour, layout, and typography
Excellent attention to detail and the ability to work within brand guidelines.
Strong communication skills and the ability to collaborate effectively in a team environment.
A passion for creativity and a willingness to learn and adapt to new challenges.
Knowledge and appropriate practice of UX Principles
wireframing tools like Balsamiq Mock-ups or similar
Collecting, understanding, and synthesizing user and business needs which will in turn be translated into logical,
effective user experience.
Decision making skills.
Project Management Skills (Methodology Specific)
Computer Literacy (MS Word, MS Excel, MS Outlook

Before Deductions:	R35 786 ctc pm
Salary Expectations:	R40 000 ctc pm

[&]quot;Thank you for considering our applicant! To schedule an interview, please reach out to your Talent Acquisition Specialist."